
Marguerite McLean I IO JOO-7% 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Monday, October 10,2011 2:13 PM 
'dale@daledixonlaw.com' 
FW: Docket No. 110100-TX; Petition of North County Communications Corp. for Formal 
Proceeding and Hearing 

Attachments: Cover Letter 100CT2011 .pdf; FLPSC-Petition.pdf; ATT121905.txt 

PARTIES 
Cover fLLPSC-PeATIL'l9OJ 

lOOCT2Oll/on~df (76A t x t  (248 0) 

below. Please note t h a t  per Commission efi l ing requirements. any cover l e t te r  or  cer t i f icate of  

service must be included in the electronic document to which i t  relates. and shall not  be 
submitted as a separate attachment to the email. 

W e  have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing 

And 

The e-mail message to which the document is at tached shall include the following information, in 

the order listed: 
a.The ful l  name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address o f  the person responsible f o r  the 

electronic filing. b.The docket number and t i t l e  if f i led in an existing docket, c.The name of  the 
par ty  on whose behalf the document is filed. d.The to ta l  number of  pages in each attached 
document.. and e.A br ief  but complete description of  each attached document. 

A link to the commission's efiling requirements is included fo r  your convenience: 
http:llwww.psc.state.fl.usldocketsle-filingslhttp:Jlwww.psc.state.fl.usJdocketsle-filingsl 

Your fi l ing wi l l  need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible f o r  electronic fi l ing 

Please feel f ree  to call our of f ice if you have any questions. 

Marguer i te  H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Off ice of  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-4/3-6824 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dale Dixon [mailto:dale@daledixon/aw.com] 
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Sent: Monday, October 10,201 1 I : !  1 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Kiwanis Cur ry  
Subject: Docket No. 1 10100-TX: Pet i t ion o f  Nor th  County Communications Gorp. f o r  Formal 
Proceeding and Hearing 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

Pursuant to the Commission's rules regarding electronic filing, Nor th  County Communications 
Corporation ("NCC"). by and through i t s  undersigned representative. submits the attached cover 
le t te r  and Pet i t ion f o r  Formal Proceeding and Hearing (both in .pdf fo rma t )  to be f i led in: 

Docket No. 1 10100-TX ( / n  re: Compliance investigation o f  N o r t h  County Communications 
Corporation fo r  apparent fai lure to accurately disclose information on application) 

The cover l e t te r  consists o f  a single page. and the Pet i t ion consists o f  three pages. 

Thank you f o r  your at tent ion to this mat ter .  Please contact me if you have questions. 

Respectfully submitted. 
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